FIRST AMERICAN NATIONAL BANK

224 Taylor Street (originally 234 Taylor and 112 Taylor) Block 41, Lot 6 South 1/2

Date of Construction: 1929 Builder: P. H. Peterson Architect: Vas S. Stimson of Seattle

1929:John Siebenbaum had the building constructed on the site of three small store fronts:

Ideal Saloon (1891-1915)
J.A. Kuhn's law office (1888-1907)
Patterson's Shoe Store, the Postal
Telegraph and Cable Company
The Model Bakery (1917-22)
and other popular businesses over the early years.

The building was featured in the December 27, 1929 issue of *The Leader*.

1929-1974: First American National Bank. It is the only art deco style building in the downtown area.

1974: Attorney Harry Holloway purchased building and did an extensive internal remodel, dividing the old bank into two spaces. Holloway's office was in one section while the

second store front was used primarily as a jewelry store, Bob's, Coles and J.D. Jewelry, being the primary operators.

1998-99: The Holloway's did extensive restoration to outside of building to reflect its earlier design.

1999: Health Food Store and Harry Holloway, Attorney.

2002: Dan Veenstra bought the building and began renovation for an Italian restaurant along with retail and office uses.

2007: Quimper Sound Music moved into one of the store fronts.